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Thank you for your circulation.

Enbridge Gas does not object to the proposed application(s) however, we reserve the right to amend
or remove development conditions. This response does not signify an approval for the
site/development.

Please always call before you dig, see web link for additional details:
https://www.enbridgegas.com/safety/digging-safety-for-contractors

Please continue to forward all municipal circulations and clearance letter requests electronically to

MunicipalPlanning@Enbridge.com.

Regards,

Willie Cornelio cer (he/him)
Sr Analyst, Municipal Planning
Engineering

ENBRIDGE
TEL: 416-495-6411
500 Consumers Rd, North York, ON M2J1P8

enbridge.com
Safety. Integrity. Respect. Inclusion.

From: Christina Coulter <ChristinaC@dourodummer.on.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 2:51 PM

Cc: Martina Chait <MartinaC@dourodummer.on.ca>
Subject: [External] R-08-24 (McMahon)

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER
Were you expecting this email? TAKE A CLOSER LOOK. Is the sender legitimate?
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you are 100% sure that the email is safe.

Good Afternoon;

The Township is in receipt of a rezoning application File R-08-24 (McMahon). A copy
of the Notice of Complete Application and Public Meeting and Draft By-law are
attached and will be mailed and posted on the Township website today.

Please provide your comments no later than 11:00 a.m. on Thursday April 4, 2024.

Sincerely,
Christina
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Christina Coulter B. Sc. (Hons.)
Planner
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